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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino %—
- DESIGNATED CRIGINAD
FROM: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operatiomns: s .. By P‘V" N:&_
SUBJECT: 7117iER I'ONTHLY STATUS REPORT TO COiitISSION

During the Commission Briefing on the ¥illiam H. Zimmer nuclear plant project,
you indicated a contiruing interest in the investigatvion, and gquality confir-
mation program at the facility and asked to be kept informed of our progress.

_ \le intend to issue a monthly report on the status of this project. The first
monthly, repert is enclosed. He recognize that it is rather voluminous and
intend to refine it in subsequent issues. Any comments you have which will
make the reports more meaningful to you will be appreciated.

Since this report was prepared, two petitions have been received from GAP.
The status of actions on these will be covered in the next report.

(Signed) William J. Dircks

Hilliam J. Dircks
Executive Director
for Operations

Attachment: As stated .

cc: Commissioner Gilinsky
Comnissioner Ahearne
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
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